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RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS ... - Buy and Sell

14 mars 2016 - listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. Soumission aux: Gendarmerie royale du Canada. Nous offrons par la ... 
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RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A: Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions



Title-Sujet:



Procurement & Contracting Services Branch, Visitors Centre Royal Canadian Mounted Police 73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2 (613) 843-3798



Construction – Detachment – Lac la Biche Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 201605828



Date March 14, 2016 Amendment No. – No du modification 002



Facsimile Number for Amendments: 613-825-0082



Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 201605828



AMENDMENT - INVITATION TO TENDER



GETS Reference No. - No. de Référence de SEAG 201605828



MODIFICATION - APPPEL D’OFFRES



Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin



Tender to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore.



at - à 14:00 hrs ET on - le March 22, 2016 F.O.B. - F.A.B. Destination Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: [email protected]



Soumission aux: Gendarmerie royale du Canada



Telephone No. - No de telephone



Fax No. - No de FAX:



Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).



613-843-5313



613-825-0082



Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: Destinations des biens, services et construction: See herein



Comments - Commentaries



Vendor/Firm Name and Address Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur Facsimile No. - No de télécopieur: Telephone No. - no de telephone:



 



This document contains a Security Requirement Delivery Required - Livraison exigée: See Herein



Delivery Offered Livraison proposée



Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur



Amendment #002 Amendment #002 of Solicitation 201605828 has been issued to supply Addendum#001, provide Questions & Answers, and to respond to equivalent product requests as follows:



1. Please see the attachment Addendum No.001



2. Questions & Answers PART1: Q.1 A1.



Q2.



We are looking for a clarification on who are acceptable manufacturers for the Cementitious Composite Panels - Section 07 42 48. Addendum No. 1 will be issued to clarify the size and pattern of the cementitious composite panels. The specifications are written as a performance specification therefore the product you select will need to meet the requirements of the specifications and drawings.



A2.



On phase one, where is the mechanical room located for the new water entry, basement or main floor? Refer to Plan 2/M100 Keynote 1.



Q3. A3.



What size water entry is the new supply main into the building? Refer to Plan 2/M100 Keynote 1.



Q4.



The location of the fire department Siamese connection on drawing M102 will not allow for phase one to be put into operation. Can the FD connection be relocated to grid line G – 8 to allow phase one to be opened? Refer to Schematic Phasing Plans on sheet A002. This area will be under Phase 1.



A4. Q5. A5.



A new private hydrant will be required to be installed to meet the intent of the Alberta Building code, where will this be installed on the property? A new fire hydrant is shown on both A101 and C101 on the west side of the SW entrance from Beaverhill Road.



Q6. A6.



During phase 2 of the project will all existing ceilings be removed ? Between Grids 1-10 and A-D the existing ceilings are cast-in-place concrete and will remain. Between Grids D-G and 1-8 all existing ceilings including gypsum board, poly vapour barrier and thermal batt insulation to the u/s wood trusses will be demolished.



Q7. A7.



Will the ceiling in the existing cells be removed to allow all sprinkler piping to be installed above the cells or can the piping be exposed in the hallyway? The existing ceilings are cast-in-place concrete and will remain. Any Mechanical/Electrical services will run in the existing attic space / crawlspace as noted on Mechanical / Electrical drawings.



Q8. A8.



The spec indicates that Reliable heads are to be used can we use an alternate sprinkler head? Quick response heads are to be used.



Q9.



The spec section 21 13 13 page 5 of 9 references all heads to be quick response, the spec then goes on to indicate to use standard response sprinkler heads, which spec do you want installed? The new addition attic is to have a dry system as noted on drawing M400. Dry valve assemblies are to be installed in Room A005.



A9.



Q10. A10.



Q11. A11.



Is the new addition attic system to have a dry system installed to protect the space? Is there where the dry pipe valve referenced on the drawing to be installed? The new addition attic is to have a dry system as noted on drawing M400. Dry valve assemblies are to be installed in Room A005. Do we perform maintenance for 2 years, and does our maintenance cover what is there or what we do for landscaping work? Yes the warranty period is extended to 24 months as indicated in 1.7,.1. Maintenance During Warranty Period is identified in paragraph 3.9. Maintenance would only cover work installed under this contract.



3. Requests for Equivalency PART1: 1. Our product (Trespa Meteon) is the basis of design for the Lac La Biche Detachment and it has come to my attention that the installation method being requested (GECKO) is incorrect. Per addendum No.1 we will revise our finish schedule accordingly. 2. Are Spacesaver Evidence lockers, or Spacesaver Freestyle lockers approved for your RCMP detachment to be constructed in Lac la Biche? Per addendum No. 1 evidence lockers will be removed from the contract.



ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.



























des documents recommandant













RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS ... - Buy and Sell 

7 juil. 2016 - herein or attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed ... au ministère des Travaux publics et Services Gouvernementaux ...










 








Return Bids to: - Retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

6 mai 2016 - arc.gc.ca/tx/bsnss/tpcs/bn-ne/menu-fra.html. L'article 03 intitulÃ© Â« Instructions, clauses et conditions uniformisÃ©es Â», la phrase, Â« ConformÃ©ment ...










 








RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS ... - Buy and Sell 

7 juil. 2016 - herein or attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed ..... Les polices exigÃ©es Ã  l'Attestation d'assurance doivent prendre effet ...










 








RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS ... - Buy and Sell 

14 mars 2016 - code, where will this be installed on the property? A5. A new fire hydrant is shown on both A101 and C101 on the west side of the SW entrance ...










 








Return Bids to: - Retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

6 mai 2016 - minimum 15% sans charge. Rayon de braquage extÃ©rieur â€“ fourches levÃ©es. Maximum de 205 cm. Pneus (roue motrice/roues bras-support).










 








RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS ... - Buy and Sell 

14 mars 2016 - R11. Oui, la pÃ©riode de garantie est Ã©tendue Ã  24 mois comme indiquÃ© dans 1,7, 0,1. Entretien. Pendant la pÃ©riode de garantie est identifiÃ©e ...










 








return bids to - Buy and Sell 

21 juin 2016 - Gendarmerie royale du Canada. Government Gouvernement. Solicitation No./No de l'invitation: M5000-17-1188/A2 of Canada du Canada.










 








return bids to - Buy and Sell 

21 juin 2016 - RCMP / GRC. Procurement & Contracting services c/o Commissionaires, F Division. 6101 Dewdney Avenue. Regina, SK S4P 3K7. Facsimile ...










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

10 juin 2016 - de propriété intellectuelle sur les renseignements originaux .... dans le bloc de signature de tous les messages électroniques qu'il enverra ainsi ...










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

6 juin 2016 - 250 Montée St-François. Laval (Québec) .... 1.2 On rappelle aux soumissionnaires d'obtenir rapidement la cote de sécurité requise. La décision ...










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

26 avr. 2016 - Service Correctionnel Canada, Région de l'Ontario ... Communications en période de soumission ...... gouvernement fédéral. ... Le bureau de libération conditionnelle du SCC supervision doit être immédiatement informé en.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

6 juin 2016 - Darts. Yes. will unscrewed personnel be escorted? No Yes. Tarantellas, le personnel en question sere44I Â°scone? Non Oul p.aleaszthi.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

30 mai 2016 - sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid RELIABILITY STATUS, .... design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, will be ...










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

30 mai 2016 - Cochlear implant processors. N. Processeurs d'implant cochléaire. F. Respiratory. Système respiratoire. 1. Continuous positive airway pressure.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

1 juin 2016 - Protection des renseignements personnels. 22. Divulgation proactive de .... reliure Ã  attaches ni reliure Ã  anneaux. 2. Section I : Soumission ...










 








return bids to: retourner les soumissions a - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

26 avr. 2016 - [Le numéro de l'AMA commence et se termine par ... et 6C de l'AMA du fournisseur s'inscrivant dans la série E60PQ140003/PQ s'appliquent.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

31 mai 2016 - St-Denis de Bompton, St-FranÃ§ois-Xavier-de Brompton, Windsor, Melbourne et Richmond. Pour la ...... 234, rue Wellington, Tour de l'Est.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

26 avr. 2016 - GST # or SIN or Business # â€” No de TPS ou NAS ou No d'entreprise : Title â€” Sujet: Analyse d'urine Collections Hamilton / Brantford / St.










 








Return Bids to: - Retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buyandsell.gc.ca 

21 juin 2016 - Le soumissionnaire doit aussi indiquer toutes les dimensions dans le .... (Ã‰difice Harry Hays, au 220, 4e Avenue S.-E., Ã  Calgary, en Alberta,.










 








RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A: Bid ... 

10 mars 2016 - RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A: Bid Receiving/RÃ©ception des sousmissions. Direction des achats et marchÃ©s, centre de visiteurs.










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

14 juin 2016 - PARTIE 4 - PROCÉDURES D'ÉVALUATION ET MÉTHODE DE ..... douane sont exclus et la taxe sur les produits et services ou la taxe de vente harmonisée est en sus ..... déterminer et de réduire les risques pour la sécurité du .... au SCC sur 










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

6 juin 2016 - GST # or SIN or Business # â€” No de TPS ou NAS ou No d'entreprise : Title â€” Sujet: Services d'Ã©valuation psychiatrique. Solicitation No.










 








retourner les soumissions à - Buy and Sell 

1 juin 2016 - Adresse électronique : [email protected] ..... Institututions privée pour le cours CORE Certificat de construction et les 5 billets.










 








retourner les soumissions Ã  - Buy and Sell 

31 mai 2016 - annexÃ©e, au(x) prix indiquÃ©(s). .... Les prix doivent Ãªtre indiquÃ©s dans la soumission financiÃ¨re ...... Roberval, Chibougamau et St-HonorÃ©.
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